Interoffice Memorandum
Paul R. Pickett, City Engineer
2755 Town Park BIvd. — PO Box 278
Green, Ohio 44232-0278

(330) 896-5510 (330) 896-6606 F4X

Date: February 19, 2019

To: Mayor Neugebauer
Green City Council Members
William Chris, Law Director, Interim
Finance Dept.

From: Paul R. Pickett, P.E.
Re: 2019 Resurfacing Project

2019 Resurfacing Project
Project Number #19-H-01
Advertisement Dates: Thursday, January 31, 2019 & Thursday, February 7, 2019
Bid Opening Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 @ 1:30 p.m.

| have reviewed the bids for the 2019 Resurfacing Project. The totals are as

follows:

CONTRACTOR BID

1. Northstar Asphalt Base bid $1,151,466.60
7345 Sunset Strip NW. Alternate No. 1 $390,714.00
PO Box 2646 Alternate No. 4 $6,707.35
N Canton, OH 44720

2. Barbicas Construction. Base bid $1,258,235.85
124 Darrow Rd STE 1 Alternate No. 1 $418,112.45
Akron, OH 44305 Alternate No. 4 $7,049.84

3. Superior Paving & Materials  Base bid $1,570,569.70
5945 Whipple Ave NW Alternate No. 1 $568,080.28
N Canton, OH 44720 Alternate No. 4 $11,007.35



After review, | have found Northstar Asphalt, Inc. to be the lowest, responsive,
responsible bidder. Their bid guaranty and performance bond is provided by a surety
company from the U. S. Treasury Department’'s approval list and is authorized to
transact business in Ohio.

| am, therefore, recommending the introduction of legislation to award the
contract to Northstar Asphalt, Inc. for base bid plus alternate bids No. 1 & No. 4 for a
total of $1,548,887.95.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns.



